10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

CASCAD

A Place We Call Home

City of Cascade
320 1% Avenue West
P.O. Box 400
Cascade, ITowa 52033
Ph. 563-852-3114

;ldininl’i_ﬁ!cinfc:&eicadc.cnm

it

s

CITY OF CASCADE, IOWA
PARK BOARDAGENDA
MONDAY, OCTOBER 2, 2023, 5:00PM AT
Cascade City Hall. 320 1t Ave West
Call Meeting to Order
Roll Call
Approve the Agenda
Public Comment
Approve Meeting Minutes from August 14, 2023
Month-End Financial Reports — August 2023
Girl Scout Troop 9-Square Update
Pickleball Group Request Update
Playground Equipment for Park near Oak Hill Update
DNR Tree Planting Update October 10-1pm
Dog Park Update
Summer Season Wrap Up - Swimming Pool

Other Business

Adjournment

SHOP LOCAL, BUY LOCAL

1



Park Board Meeting Minutes
August 14, 2023

The August 14, 2023 Cascade Park Board meeting was called to order by Chairman Rausch at 5:00 p.m. at the Riverview
Park.

Board members present: Orr, Rausch, Manternach (at 5:04), Simon and Mclees

Others present: Lisa Kotter, Pickleball Players

Motion Mclees, second Orr to approve the agenda - all ayes, motion carried.

Motion Mclees, second Orr to approve the August 14, 2023 Board minutes - all ayes, motion carried.

The Board went over the financial reports for the park and pool for June and July 2023. Motion Manternach, second
Simon to approve the financials all ayes, motion carried.

Terry Frasher spoke on behalf of a group of pickleball players that were in attendance. They are requesting that we
consider funding for four additional pickle ball courts. There will be discussion about possible fundraising and locations.

The Board was updated on the following projects: summer pool season, dog park, and Oak Hill Park fundraiser for
playground equipment.

Motion Mclees, second Orr adjourn the meeting at 5:43 p.m. - all ayes, motion carried.

Respectfully submitted by Lisa A. Kotter, City Administrator



Fri Sep 29, 2023 3:29 PM G/L REVENUE HISTORY REPORT Page 1
FROM 08/2023 TO 8/2023
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME (FISCAL 2/2024 T0 2/2024)
DATE  JOURNAL RECEIVED FROM/ALPHA ID RECEIPT NO REF/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
001-430-4310 PAVILION RENTAL
8/01/23 RM0112 LOPITA ORTIZ-LARGE PAV RENTAL 331 PAVILION RENT 50.00
TARGE PAVILION RENTAL 7/29/23
8/01/23 RMO112 DIANE WAGNER-POOL PAV-7/30/23 332 PAVILION RENT 25.00
POOL PAVILION RENTAL 7/30/2023
8/01/23 RMO112 GAZEBO RENTAL AUG 6-STRASSER 335 PAVILION RENT 50.00
AUG 6 GAZERO RENTAL-STRASSER
8/08/23 GL1249 (MU-CREDIT CARD PAVILION RENT 100,00
8/16/23 GL1252 (MU-CREDIT CARD PAVILION RENT 200.00
8/17/23 RM0115 GAZEBO RENTAL 8/17 R. DELANEY 341 PAVILION RENT 50.00
GAZERO RENTAL 8/17
8/17/23 RMO115 LARGE PAVILION 9/16 M, CASEY 355 PAVILION RENT 50.00
TARGE PAVILION RENT 9/16/23
8/17/23 RMO115 AMPHITHEATRE &GAZEBO RENT 356 PAVILION RENT 150,00
AMPH &GAZEBO RENTAL 9/16 9/17
8/25/23 RMO0117 TOLLES-LARGE PAV RENT 8/26 365 PAVILION RENT 50.00
TARGE PAVILION RENT 8/26
ACCOUNT TOTAL 725.00
001-430-4311 PAVILION DEPOSIT
8/01/23 RMO112 LOPITA ORTIZ-LARGE PAV RENTAL 331 PAVILION RENT 50.00
LARGE PAVILION RENTAL 7/29/23
8/01/23 RMO112 DIANE WAGNER-POOL PAV-7/30/23 332 PAVILION RENT 50.00
POOL PAVILION RENTAL 7/30/2023
8/01/23 RMO112 GAZERO RENTAL AUG 6-STRASSER 335 PAVILION RENT 50.00
AUG 6 GAZEBO RENTAL-STRASSER
8/17/23 RMO115 GAZEBO RENTAL 8/17 R. DELANEY 341 PAVILION RENT 50.00
GAZEBO RENTAL 8/17
8/17/23 RMO115 LARGE PAVILION 9/16 M. CASEY 355 PAVILION RENT 50.00
TARGE PAVILION RENT 9/16/23
8/17/23 RMO115 AMPHITHEATRE &GAZERO RENT 356 PAVILION RENT 50.00
AMPH &GAZERO RENTAL 9/16 9/17
8/25/23 RM0117 TOLLES-LARGE PAV RENT 8/26 365 PAVILION RENT 50.00
LARGE PAVILION RENT 8/26
ACCOUNT TOTAL 350.00
001-430-4700 DONATIONS - PARK
8/31/23 RM0120 JKP DESIGN-TSHIRT ONLINE PROF! 369 PARK DONATIONS 213.50
PARKS &REC TSHIRT FUNDRAISER
ACCOUNT TOTAL 213. 50
013-430-4300 INTEREST
8/31/23 GL1280 OHNWARD BANK &TRUST INTEREST SVGS 1 46.64
ACCOUNT TOTAL 46,64
019-430-4300 INTEREST
8/31/23 GL1280 OHNWARD BANK &TRUST INTEREST SVGS 1 101. 36
3
GLREVHRP 07.01.21 OPER: LAK

City of Cascade A



Fri Sep 29, 2023 3:29 PM

ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME

G/L REVENUE HISTORY REPORT
FROM 08/2023 TO 8/2023

(FISCAL 2/2024 TO 2/2024)

DATE ~ JOURNAL RECEIVED FROM/ALPHA ID RECEIPT NO REF/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
019-430-4300 INTEREST
CouTTOR. 103
025-430-4300 INTEREST
8/31/23 (L1280 OHNWARD BANK & TRUST INTEREST SVGS 2 21
ACCOUNT TOTAL “““M":iih

GLREVHRP 07.01.21

REPORT TOTAL s==============

1,436.71

City of Cascade IA

OPER: LAK



Fii Sep 29, 2023 3:30 PM G/L EXPENSE HISTORY REPORT Page 1
FROM 08/2023 TO 8/2023 PZL/LL/
ACCONT NUMBER  ACCOUNT NAME (FISCAL 2/2024 TO 2/2024) 6410
DATE JRNL  NAME/OTHER REFERENCE PO NUMBER INVOLCE CHECK NO REF/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
001-430-6310 BUILDING REPAIR/MAINT
8/15/23 AP2003 STOLL CINDY JULY 2023 6759 PARKS 320.00
ACCOUNT TOTAL 320.00
001-430-6320 PARKS/EQUIP-REPAIR/MAINT
8/29/23 AP2006 BODENSTEINER P60130 SPINDLE FOR LAWN MOWER 177.57
8/29/23 AP2006 WESCO 7855-747397 65272 PARKS LICHT FIXTURES 647.88
8/29/23 AP2006 BODENSTEINER P60130 SPINDLE FOR LAWN MOWER 177.57
8/29/23 AP2006 BODENSTEINER P60141 65250 SPINDLE FOR LAWN MOWER 215.98
ACCOUNT TOTAL 83.86
001-430-6331 FUEL
8/15/23 AP2003 MCDERMOTT OIL 07312023 65230 PARK 130.61
ACCOUNT TOTAL 130.61
001-430-6360 PAVILION DEPOSIT REFUND
8/15/23 AP2003 ALYSSA KURT 072023 65198 PAVILION DEPOSIT REFUND 50.00 T
8/15/23 AP2003 THOMAS KNAPP JULY 2023 65240 PAVILION DEPOSIT REFUND 50.00 T
8/15/23 AP2003 LUPITA ORTIZ JULY 2023 65226 PAVILION DEPOSIT REFUND 50.00 T
8/15/23 AP2003 DIANE WAGNER JULY 2023 65211 DEPOSIT REFUND 50.00 T
8/15/23 AP2003 MIKE STOPKO AUGUST 2023 65232 DEPOSIT REFUND 50.00 T
8/15/23 AP2003 RITA RECKER AUGUST 2023 65237 DEPOSIT REFUND 50.00 T
8/29/23 AP2006 JOYCE ZAPF 08122023 65262 PAVILION DEPOSIT REFUND 50.00 T
8/29/23 AP2006 BOB CARROLL 08132023 65249 PAVILION DEPOSIT REFUND 50.00 T
8/29/23 AP2006 REBEKAH DELANEY 08172023 65267 PAVILION DEPOSIT REFUND 50,00 T
8/29/23 AP2006 ANA CAREN MONCADA 08192023 65247 PAVILION DEPOSIT REFUND 50.00 T
8/29/23 AP2006 JENNY RECKER 08262023 65261 PAVILION CANC DEPOSIT REFUND 87.50 T
ACCOUNT TOTAL 587.50
001-430-6371 UTILITIES
8/15/23 AP2003 CASCADE MUNICIPAL UTILITI 08152023 65208 UTILITY BILLS 336.61
ACCOUNT TOTAL 336.61
001-430-6490 PROFESSIONAL FEES
8/15/23 AP2003 MSA R00447055.0-6 6750 RIVERPARK GAZEBO CLOSE OUT 240.00
ACCOUNT TOTAL 240.00
001-430-6507 MISC OPERATING SUPPLIES
8/15/23 AP2003 1800TSHIRTS 271341 65196 BANNERS FOR OAK HILL 260.00
8/15/23 AP2003 CASCADE LUMBER 845825 65207 ANCHOR SLEEVES & SCREWS 3.28
8/15/23 AP2003 CUSTOM PRECAST 0023227-IN 65210 PAD FOR GARBAGE CAN 40.00
8/15/23 AP2003 CITY LAUNDERING 1913984 6740 UNIFORMS/SUPPLIES 17.83
8/15/23 AP2003 CITY LAUNDERING 1918512 6740 UNIFORMS/SUPPLIES 17.83
8/15/23 AP2003 CITY LAUNDERING 1916239 6740 UNIFORMS/SUPPLIES 3.65
8/15/23 AP2003 CITY LAUNDERING 1920747 6740 UNIFORMS/SUPPLIES 3.65
8/15/23 AP2003 HEFEL PORTABLE SERVICES 2677 65219 PARTY IN THE PARK FUNDRAISER 110.00
T = TEMPORARY VENDOR
GLEXPHRP 07.01.21 OPER: LAK

City of Cascade IA



Fri Sep 29, 2023 3:30 PM G/L EXPENSE HISTORY REPORT Page 2
FROM 08/2023 TO 8/2023 % il (
SV
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME (FISCAL 2/2024 TO 2/2024) CX {'
DATE JRNL  NAME/OTHER REFERENCE PO NUMBER INVOICE CHECK NO REF/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
001-430-6507 MISC OPERATING SUPPLIES
8/15/23 AP2003 HOMETOWN ENGRAVING 80123 65221 TREE PLAQUES 110.00
8/15/23 AP2003 GEHL LAWN 07212023 65216 RIVERVIEW PARK 75.00
8/15/23 AP2003 GEHL LAWN 07172023 65216 SOCCER FIELD 200,00
8/29/23 AP2006 CASCADE LUMBER 851025 65252 BOLTS/ZIP TIES FOR NEW PARK SI 16.12
8/29/23 AP2006 CASCADE LUMBER 851235 65252 BATTERY FOR RIVERPARK RESTROOM 6.99
8/29/23 AP2006 CITY LAUNDERING 1923115 6811 UNIFORMS/SUPPLIES 17.83
8/29/23 AP2006 CITY LAUNDERING 1925365 6811 UNIFORMS/SUPPLIES 3.65
8/29/23 AP2006 GEHL LAWN 08152023 65257 WEED CONTROL AT NEW CITY PARK 200.00
8/29/23 APZ2006 GASSER FARM & HARDWARE 27659 65256 BULK BOLTS/WASHERS 9.56
ACCOUNT TOTAL 1,095.39
REPORT TOTAL S
3,573.97
GLEXPHRP 07.01.21 OPER: LAK

City of Cascade IA



Fri Sep 29, 2023 3:30 PM

ACCOUNT NUMBER

ACCOUNT NAME

G/L REVENUE HISTORY REPORT

FROM 08/2023 TO 8/2023

(FISCAL 2/2024 TO 2/2024)

Page 1

§

DATE ~ JOURNAL RECEIVED FROM/ALPHA ID RECEIPT NO REF/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
001-460-4580 SWIMMING POOL CONCESSIONS
§/01/23 (L1255 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT-7/31/2023 SWIMMING POOL 148.00
8/01/23 (L1255 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 7/31 SWIMMING POOL 25.45
8/02/23 (L1256 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/1 SWIMMING POOL 150.00
8/02/23 (L1256 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/1 SWIMMING POOL 7.90
8/03/23 (L1257 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/2 SWIMMING POOL 113.00
8/03/23 (L1257 SQUARE SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/2 SWIMMING POOL 20.01
8/04/23 (L1258 POOL DEPOSIT 8/3 SWIMMING POOL 151.00
§/04/23 (L1258 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/3 SWIMMING POOL 14.80
§/07/23 (L1248 CMU-CREDIT CARD-POOL PARTY CON SWIMMING POOL 204.00
§/07/23 (L1259 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/4 SWIMMING POOL 211.00
8/07/23 (L1259 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/5 SWIMMING POOL 79.00
8/07/23 (L1259 SWQUARE SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/6 SWIMMING POOL 15.00
8/07/23 (L1259 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/6 SWIMMING POOL 16.99
8/07/23 (L1259 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/6 SWIMMING POOL 17.00
8/08/23 (L1260 POOL DEPOSIT 8/7 SWIMMING POOL 70.00
8/09/23 (L1261 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/8 SWIMMING POOL 2.00
8/09/23 (L1262 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/8 SWIMMING POOL 76.00
8/10/23 (L1263 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/9 SWIMMING POOL 141.00
8/10/23 (L1263 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/9 SWIMMING POOL 6.90
§/11/23 (L1264 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/10 SWIMMING POOL 73.00
8/11/23 (L1264 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/10 SWIMMING POOL 11.01
§/14/23 (L1265 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/11 SWIMMING POOL 181.00
8/14/23 (L1266 POOL DEPOSIT 8/12 SWIMMING POOL 104.00
8/14/23 (L1266 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/13 SWIMMING POOL 47.00
8/14/23 (L1266 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/13 SWIMMING POOL 9.00
8/14/23 (L1266 SQUARE DEPOSIT 8/13 SWIMMING POOL 21.99
8/14/23 (L1266 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/13 SWIMMING POOL 28.00
8/15/23 (L1267 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/14 SWIMMING POOL 1.85
8/16/23 (L1268 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/15 SWIMMING POOL 63.00
8/17/23 (L1270 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/16 SWIMMING POOL 17.00
8/17/23 RMO115 GATORADE SALE 343 SWIMMING POOL 16.00
(ATORADE SALE-WALK UP
§/18/23 (L1269 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/16 SWIMMING POOL 127.00
§/18/23 (L1269 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/17 SWIMMING POOL 132.00
§/18/23 (L1269 SQUARE DEPOSIT 8/17 SWIMMING POOL 11.00
8/21/23 (L1271 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/18 SWIMMING POOL 145.00
8/21/23 (L1271 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/20 SWIMMING POOL 248.00
8/22/23 (L1272 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/21 SWIMMING POOL 302.00
8/22/23 (L1272 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/21 SWIMMING POOL 23.75
8/23/23 (L1273 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/22 SWIMMING POOL 35.14
8/28/23 (L1276 POOL DEPOSIT 8/26 SWIMMING POOL 85.00
8/28/23 (L1276 POOL DEPOSIT 8/27 SWIMMING POOL 16.00
8/28/23 (L1276 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/27 SWIMMING POOL 11.01
8/29/23 (L1289 SQUARE SWIM POOL DEPOSIT SWIMMING POOL 6.00
ACCOUNT TOTAL 3,183.80
001-460-4590 SWIMMING POOL ADMISSIONS

§/01/23 (L1255 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT-7/31/2023 SWIMMING POOL 190.00
8/01/23 GL1255 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 7/31 SWIMMING POOL 90.01
8/02/23 GL1256 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/1 SWIMMING POOL 150,00
8/02/23 (L1256 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/1 SWIMMING POOL 74.30
8/03/23 GL1257 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/2 SWIMMING POOL 225.00

GLREVHRP 07.01.21

7

City of Cascade IA

OPER: LAK



City of Cascade IA

Fri Sep 29, 2023 3:30 PM G/L REVENUE HISTORY REPORT Page 2
FROM 08/2023 TO 8/2023 ) )
\ o o8
i
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME (FISCAL 2/2024 TO 2/2024) ‘L)"M’
DATE  JOURNAL RECEIVED FROM/ALPHA ID RECEIPT NO REF/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
001-460-4590 SWIMMING POOL ADMISSIONS
8/04/23 (L1258 POOL DEPOSIT 8/3 SWIMMING POOL 220.00
8/07/23 (L1259 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/4 SWIMMING POOL 360.00
8/07/23 (L1259 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/5 SWIMMING POOL 110.00
8/07/23 (L1259 SWQUARE SWIM POOL DEPQSIT 8/6 SWIMMING POOL 25.01
8/07/23 (L1259 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/6 SWIMMING POOL 39.40
8/07/23 (L1259 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/6 SWIMMING POOL 77.59
8/08/23 (L1260 POOL DEPOSIT 8/7 SWIMMING POOL 65.00
8/09/23 (L1262 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/8 SWIMMING POOL 170.00
8/10/23 L1263 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/9 SWIMMING POOL 80.00
8/11/23 GL1264 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/10 SWIMMING POOL 100.00
8/14/23 (L1265 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/11 SWIMMING POOL 235.00
8/14/23 (L1266 POOL DEPOSIT 8/12 SWIMMING POOL 155.00
8/14/23 (L1266 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/13 SWIMMING POOL 40.00
8/14/23 (L1266 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/13 SWIMMING POOL 20.00
8/14/23 (L1266 SQUARE DEPOSIT 8/13 SWIMMING POOL 20.00
8/14/23 (L1266 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/13 SWIMMING POOL 1.8
8/16/23 GL1268 SWIM PQOL DEPOSIT 8/15 SWIMMING POOL 85.00
8/18/23 (L1269 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/16 SWIMMING POOL 125.00
8/18/23 (L1269 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/17 SWIMMING POOL 105.00
8/21/23 (L1271 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/18 SWIMMING POOL 215.00
8/21/23 (L1271 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/20 SWIMMING POOL 345.00
8/21/23 GL1271 SQUARE DEPOSIT 8/20 SWIMMING POOL 19.40
8/21/23 (L1271 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/20 SWIMMING POOL 53.32
8/22/23 (L1272 SWIM POOL DEPOSIT 8/21 SWIMMING POOL 405.00
8/22/23 (L1272 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/21 SWIMMING POOL 83.20
8/23/23 (L1273 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/22 SWIMMING POOL 53.32
8/24/23 (L1274 POOL DEPOSIT 8/22 & 8/23 SWIMMING POOL 35.00
8/25/23 GL1275 POOL DEPQSIT 8/24 SWIMMING POOL 20.00
8/28/23 (L1276 POOL DEPOSIT 8/26 SWIMMING POOL 95.00
8/28/23 (L1276 POOL DEPOSIT 8/27 SWIMMING POOL 80.00
8/28/23 (L1276 SQUARE POOL DEPOSIT 8/27 SWIMMING POOL 34.27
8/29/23 (L1289 SQUARE SWIM POOL DEPOSIT SWIMMING POOL 15.00
ACCOUNT TOTAL 4,229.24
001-460-4799 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
8/17/23 RMO115 POOL BASH SPONSOR 7/27 353 MISC REVENUES 150.00
REA SEED SPONSORSHIP
8/17/23 RMOL15 POOL BASH SPONSOR 7/27 PARTY 354 MISC REVENUES 150.00
OTTING COLLISION SPONSORSHIP
ACCOUNT TOTAL 300.00
017-460-4300 INTEREST
8/31/23 (L1280 OHNWARD BANK & TRUST INTEREST SVGS 1 70.46
ACCOUNT TOTAL 70.46
REPORT TOTAL S
7,783.50
8
GLREVHRP 07.01.21 OPER: LAK



Fri Sep 29, 2023 3:30 PM G/L EXPENSE HISTORY REPORT Page 1

FROM 08/2023 TO 8/2023 a |
feol

ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME (FISCAL 2/2024 TO 2/2024) e?ryijf}
DATE JRNL  NAME/OTHER REFERENCE PO NUMBER INVOICE CHECK NO REF/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
001-460-6010 SALARTES
8/11/23 PRO622 PR DT: 8/03/23 13019.68
8/25/23 PROG2T PR DT: 8/17/23 10771.09
ACCOUNT TOTAL 23,790.77
001-460-6110 FICA/MEDICARE
8/11/23 PRO622 PR DT: 8/03/23 996.03
8/25/23 PRO627 PR DT: 8/17/23 824.00
ACCOUNT TOTAL 1,820.03
001-460-6310 REPAIR & MAINT. OF BUILDINGS
8/29/23 AP2006 MCALLISTER ELECTRIC SVC 23-1582 65263 WIRE, WIRENUTS & LABOR 539.52
ACCOUNT TOTAL 539,52
001-460-6371 UTILITIES
8/15/23 AP2003 CASCADE MUNICIPAL UTILITI 08152023 65208 UTILITY BILLS 1380.06
ACCOUNT TOTAL 1,380.06
001-460-6373 TELEPHONE/INTERNET
8/15/23 AP2003 CASCADE COMMUNICATIONS 08012023 65204 PHONE CHARGES-POOL 46.57
ACCOUNT TOTAL 46.57
001-460-6490 PROFESSIONAL FEES
8/01/23 AP2009 SQUARE SERVICES 08032023 14016147 SQUARE MONTHLY FEE 64.20
ACCOUNT TOTAL 64.20
001-460-6507 MIS OPFRATING SUPPLIES
8/15/23 AP2003 ACCO 0234634-IN 6736 LTQUID CHLORTNE 1805.20
8/15/23 AP2003 ACCO 0235236-IN 6736 LIQUID CHLORINE 955.00
8/15/23 AP2003 CASCADE LUMBER 164677 65207 POOL:FLY RIBBON 6.29
8/15/23 AP2003 KOTTER LISA AUGUST 2023 6747 POOL BASH MUSIC 400.00
8/15/23 AP2003 VISA 08012023 65242 BANDAIDS-POOL 20.93
8/15/23 AP2003 VISA 08012023 65242 POOL BASH ITEMS 52.93
8/15/23 AP2003 VISA 08012023 65242 POOL BASH 69.71
8/15/23 AP2003 VISA 08012023 65242 POOL BASH PRIZES 50.00
ACCOUNT TOTAL 3,360.06
001-460-6514 POOL CONCESSIONS
8/15/23 AP2003 BROTHERS 235 65203 POOL CONCESSIONS 28.83
8/15/23 AP2003 KOTTER LISA AUGUST 2023 6747 POOL BASH FOOD 49,98
8/15/23 AP2003 LIME ROCK SPRINGS CO 20336051 65225 POOL CONCESSIONS 119.42
8/15/23 AP2003 LIME ROCK SPRINGS CO 20337734 65225 POOL CONCESSIONS 64.56
8/15/23 AP2003 LIME ROCK SPRINGS CO 20337028 65225 POOL CONCESSIONS 171.02
8/15/23 AP2003 MYERS-COX 564153 6751 POOL CONCESSIONS 225.08
8/15/23 AP2003 MYERS-COX 463623 6751 POOL CONCESSIONS 511,57
8/15/23 AP2003 SCHWAN'S HOME SERVICE 273573368 65238 POOL CONCESSIONS 197.29
8/15/23 AP2003 VISA 08012023 65242 POPCORN MACHINE-POOL 365.93
GLEXPHRP 07.01.21 OPER: LAK

City of Cascade IA



Fri Sep 29, 2023 3:30 PM G/L EXPENSE HISTORY REPORT Page 2
FROM 08/2023 TO 8/2023 ’

ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME (FISCAL 2/2024 TO 2/2024) z%agiaf)
DATE JRNL  NAME/OTHER REFERENCE PO NUMBER INVOICE CHECK NO REF/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
001-460-6514 POOL CONCESSIONS
8/15/23 AP2003 VISA 08012023 65242 AIR HEAD CANDY-POOL 25.62
8/15/23 AP2003 VISA 08012023 65242 POOL BASH FOOD 13.16
8/15/23 AP2003 VISA 08012023 65242 PLASTIC CUTLERY 10.23
8/15/23 AP2003 VISA 08012023 65242 CASEY'S PIZZA FOR POOL SALES 149.70
8/15/23 AP2003 VISA 08012023 65242 POOL CONCESSIONS 30.98
8/29/23 AP2006 MYERS-COX 564642 6816 POOL CONCESSIONS 40.94
8/29/23 AP2006 MYERS-COX 562662 6816 POOL CONCESSIONS 262.04
8/29/23 AP2006 MYERS-COX 563173 6816 POOL CONCESSIONS 810.15
ACCOUNT TOTAL 3,076.50

REPORT TOTAL S
34,077,171

10

GLEXPHRP 07.01.21 Clty of Cascade IA OPER: LAK



Date to CCEC
7/31/2023
7/31/2023
7/31/2023
7/31/2023
7/31/2023
7/31/2023
7/31/2023
7/31/2023
7/31/2023
7/31/2023
7/31/2023
7/31/2023

8/1/2023

8/28/2023
8/28/2023
8/28/2023
8/28/2023
8/28/2023
8/28/2023
8/28/2023
8/28/2023
8/29/2023
9/15/2023
9/15/2023
9/15/2023
9/15/2023
9/15/2023
9/15/2023
9/15/2023
9/15/2023
9/15/2023

Donations for Oak Hill Park

Denlinger
L&M Storage
Desousa
McCullough
Rolwes
McCullough
Golden
Kearney
Rausch

BLM Rentals
Reiter

Party in the Park Cash

McCullough

NNO Cash
Thomas
McAllister Electric
Koppes
Bruggeman
Rausch
Manternach
Kolpin
Manternach
Scherrman's
Cascade Auto Wash
Oliphant

Ripple

J&L Lumber

RTR Transport
Kennedy Painting
Webber

Menke

Decker

Klepper

Von and Jean

Eric and Amber

Matthew and Rebecca

Dale and Charlene
Mark and Rhonda
Connor and Megan
Patrick and Margaret
Cookie and Kris

Chuck and Cheryl
Mark and Rhonda
Marie

Richard and Betsy
Amy

Riley and Hailey
Lester and Mary Ellen
Kye and Brynn

Amy

Implement

Fred and Megan
Roger and Julie

Kyle and Megan
David and Sherry
Adam and Molly
Mitch and Brenda

173 Redwood Drive
PO Box 626

PO Box 276

307 Johnson St NW
183 Jack Oak Dr SE
6382 Sundown Rd
208 Mulberry Dr
135 Jack Oak Dr
1005 Clare Gt NW
308 Adams St SE
PO Box 14

6382 Sundown RJ

813 6th Ave SE

PO Box 1

194 Redwood Dr
181 Redwood Dr
204 Mulberry Dr
138 Mulberry Dr
148 Redwood Dr
25601 Garryowen Rd
711 S Main St

PO Box 608

160 Redwood Dr
182 Mulberry Dr SE

6803 Columbus Street PO Box 80

PO Box 422

23282 Pilot Grove Rd
129 Redwood Dr
183 White Oak Dr
180 Jack Oak Dr

181 Mulberry Dr

1"

Cascade
Cascade
Cascade
Cascade
Cascade
Bernard
Cascade
Cascade
Cascade
Cascade
Cascade

Bernard

Cascade
Cascade
Cascade
Cascade
Cascade
Cascade
Cascade
Cascade
Monticello
Cascade
Cascade
Cascade
NewVienn
Cascade
Epworth
Cascade
Cascade
Cascade
Cascade

>>>=2F>>>HEETD

IA
A
IA
IA
IA
IA
IA
IA
A
IA
IA
IA

52033
52033
52033
52033
52033
52032
52033
52033
52033
52033
52033

52032

52033
52033
52033
52033
52033
52033
52033
52033
52310
52033
52033
52033
52065
52033
52045
52033
52033
52033
52033



Brothers Market

Fagan
Recker

Gravel Bros Storage
Gravel Grading Excav

Gravel

Webber Metal Sundry

Gravel

Delaneys Ice Crea

Decker
Dolphin
DeSousa
Centro

Dupaco Credit Union

Rea Seed

Venmo Direct to Bank

7/26/2023 Rausch
8/28/2023 Frasher
8/28/2023 Manternach
8/28/2023 Knepper
8/28/2023 Wagner
8/28/2023 Taft
8/28/2023 Hoffman
8/28/2023 Trumm
9/11/2023 O'Meara
9/11/2023 Manternach
9/12/2023 Beck
9/13/2023 Hemmer
9/14/2023 Noonan
9/15/2023 Pry
9/15/2023 Broshous

PAYPAL

Zach
Ed and Darice

Kathleen
Alan and Lois

Thomas and Debra
Loras
Scott and Sue

Michelle Becwar

Riley and Hailey
Mandi
Stephanie
Jennifer
Diane
Amber
Carla
Patricia
Ashley
Loren
Kathy
Gina

Tara
Tonya
Alea

PO Box 459

146 Mulberry Dr SE
913 3rd Ave SE

155 Jack Oak Dr
PO Box 298

155 Jack Oak Dr
PO Box 10

31 Aeries Ave

31592 Bellevue Dr
550 South Vine St
1154 Woodland Dr
145 Industrial St
PO Box 179

3199 McCarthy Rd

185 Redwood Dr

22350 Ebys Mill Rd

169 White Oak Dr
904 7th Avenue SE

12

Cascade
Cascade
Cascade
Cascade
Cascade
Cascade
Cascade
Cascade

Bellevue
Denver
Dyersville
Cascade
Dubuque
Bernard

Cascade

Cascade

Cascade
Cascade

1A
1A

52033
52033
52033
52033
52033
52033
52033
52033

52031
80209
52040
52033
52004
52032

52033

52033

52033
52033



9/6/2023 Merhl Dave
Matches
8/28/2023 Hoffmann Joan 180 Mulberry Dr Cascade IA
Beck Mike
8/27/2023 Total

S 70,655.83

13



CITY OF CASCADE

COMMUNITY FORESTRY GRANT - OAK HILL PARK

20VE-OM 18065

209 5183
ROZV-TOTT Corrgetion Al
L021-0000f %1 3

. \.. .‘j

XNew Playground Location




lowA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES GOVERNOR KIM REYNOLDS
LT. GOVERNOR ADAM GREGG

DIRECTOR KAYLA LYON

September 8, 2023

Lisa Kotter

City of Cascade

320 1st Ave West PO Box 400,
Cascade, IA 52033

Dear Lisa,

The lowa Department of Natural Resources Forestry Section is pleased to inform you that your application for
the Community Forestry Grant Program (CFGP) for EAB recovery was approved for the following:

FALL 2023 CFGP GRANT AMOUNT: $ 915.00
Cash Match Amount from Qrganization: $915.00.

This Grant shall be used for the tree planting project described in your Community Forestry Grant Program
Application dated August 23, 2023.

Note: NO SINGLE ITEM PURCHASED AT $5000 OR MORE IS ELIGIBLE!

The maximum time allowed for project completion shall be no later than October 31, 2023 and billing no later
than December 15, 2023.

To confirm your desire to use this allocation as identified above, by no later than September 22, 2023, you must
sign and return to DNR both this award letter and the enclosed Grant Project Cooperative Agreement.

Ellie Jones

lowa Department of Natural Resources
Phone: 319-826-0814
Ellie.jones@dnr.iowa.gov

Digitally signed by Jeff Goerndt
J eff G O e r n d t Date: 2023.09.25 07:45:20 -05'00’

Jeff Goerndt, State Forester Date
e A { - 7
ﬂ{ﬁx%’\.ﬁ% (= A2
i -~ 1 3
Grantee Date

WALLACE BUILDING, 502 E 9™ ST, DES MOINES IA 50319
Phone: 515-725-8200 www.lowaDNR.gov Fax: 515-725-8201

15



BUDGET PROPOSAL

Using the table below, please include a detailed budget of proposed expenses. Please include line items describing each
item, task, and expense. In-kind contributions, such as salary and volunteer time, are not allowed. Projects will be
funded by federal EAB reforestation funds ($500 to $5,000 total) Reminder: This grant requires a $1 for $1 cash match
grant, and in-kind contributions, such as salary and volunteer time, are not allowed. Split the total cost for each line item
between federal EAB funding and local match to reflect the dollar-for-dollar match requirement (used exact amounts,

do not round).

Description of Plant Materials, Products, and Services

50% Federal EAB

50% Local Match

Total Costin $

purchased from lowa firms (If tree: Number, size and species) Fundsin $ Fundsin $

Two Swamp White Oak 10 gallon potted (Quercus bicolor)

215 215 430
One Espresso Kentucky Coffeetree 10 gallon potted
(Gymnocladus dioicus) 85 85 170
Two Skyline Honeylocust 10 gallon potted (Gleditsia triacanthos)

200 200 400
One Green Mountain Sugar Maple 10 gallon potted (Acer
saccharam) 100 100 200
Two Red Oak 10 gallon potted (Quercus rubra)

215 215 430
Mulch

100 100 200

Total Federal EAB | 1444 Local Matching Total Cost

Reforestation Funds | “r,;ngs ($5,000 max) {$10,000 max)
Request ($5,000 max)
915 915 1830

06/2023 cmc

16

DNR Form 542-0415




CITY OF CASCADE

COMMUNITY FORESTRY GRANT DOG PARK

S AV ele

$¢ New Picnic Table Pavilion




2022 RECAP

Revenue | R~ ~_ | Expense [ conmomn s ———— = |

Swim Lesson Revenue | $30,250.00|245 Private (logged) $28517.00 per payroll Salaries $88,291.64
Concession Revenue $16,134.75 FICA/Medicare $6,754.40
Admission Revenue $46,997.00|532,340 Passes / $14,657 Daily Admission Insurance $3,094.14
Misc Revenue $905.95|Guard Suit Return & Slushie Machine Return Training $3,030.00
$94,287.70 Repair/Maint $1,356.05
Utilities $10,062.62|Gas & Electric
Phone $171.55
Inspections $423.00
New AED/Slush Machine/Shelving
Total Expense $139,221.29 Operating Expenses $15,135.22 | Chlorine/Clean Supplies/Guard Suits & Clothing
Total Revenue $94,287.70 Concessions $10,902.67
$139,221.29
City Contribution $44,933.59
2022 Total Attendance 11619 2769 Daily/7428 Passes/1422 Adult Swimmers
2021 Total Attendance 9057

Concession Revenue $16,134.75
Concession Expense $10,902.67

Concession Gain: $5,232.08
Family Passes 185
Individual Passes 54

18



2023 RECAP

Revenue Vi o -1 g Wty | Expense [ mmy G A 5 gt
55-15 Minute Private Lessons
243-30 Minute Private Lessons
Swim Lesson Revenue | $33,550.00{120 Public Lessons Salaries $83,263.55
Concession Revenue $20,201.88 FICA/Medicare $6,369.79
Admission Revenue $50,340.00(131 Family, 61 Fam w/Caregiver, 67 individual Insurance $14,176.00|Increased from 11,081.86 in 2022
Fun Night Donations $1,250.00 Training/Certification $3,790.00
Misc Revenue $612.00 Repair/Maint $944.09
$105,953.88 Utilities $5,171.23|Gas & Electric
Phone $210.00
Inspections/IT $1,485.28
Refunds (Lessons) $765.00

Popcorn Machine/Door Locks/Shelving/Square
Hardware/Chlorine/Clean Supplies/Guard Suits &

2023 Total Expense $147,049.87|2022 Total Expense-139221.29 Operating Expenses $17,625.52|Clothing
2023 Total Revenue $105,953.88(2022 Total Revenue-94287.70 Concessions $13,249.41
$147,049.87
2023 City Contribution  $41,095.99/2022 City Contribution-44933.59
Pass Data:
{2023 Total Attendance 9741] Individual Average: 22 Times |(least amount 1, most amount 67)
Family Average: 45 Times|(least amount 1, most amount 238 followed by 152)
Concession Revenue 520,201.88 Family w/Caregiver Average| 44 times |{least amount 7; most amount 132)
Concession Expense $13,249.41
Concession Gain: $6,952.47
Family w Caregiver 61
Family Passes 131
Individual Passes 67

19





